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Sir,

o

to my Lelem "1(00:9‘}?; rilt‘oant.

transnit herewith & :

3 ﬁdae Manager of the ummsmlw}

¥, Principad Secretary of Stalte

for the:“oloniep,

X »

Downing Street,




(1.) T™his is the first time I have received adefinite
estimmte of the quantities the Syndicate proposs to m
and I Have now a definite basis on which to go ‘Tor nﬁ.un‘

rates ete.
The figures I give below are only l»mi:'g'ﬁ
but are sufficieatly nnun".; for present purposen ks
(2.) vita out present tulau s tun \ntc\m

way betwesn Kiu and Kilindiad.

Allowing for n..vgn lomding, Wﬂl ctm
ete. cae train per diem means in ’r\ouu lbout. 40, oeﬂ m
per amnum. 80 with our present engines the pmm— vorh
out somewhat as follows:« :




48, ) mﬂllt (n&o ot'h per tanpor-no toi' loﬁ‘
‘‘down and . . “1d. ¥ . odﬂf
up, our ofrninp per mile for each train w;.n% m Iml J\

q & P-ﬂ
be

130 tons x  fd. = 65 pence = ..
/3 x 130 tons x . = 3

84 penoce.
s 4
E 4/6 = Rs.3.8.0 per train mils.
I am dowbtful whetlier we oould work the traims for
less than thise, ‘i

«Ilh-cnldbo
; - %0+ 68 x
uo'-u ) x_

td per mlﬂ-. Our
than be

_ 198 x
/3 196 x




(s.) With m.ounmrru.agmum bh in ,

Mtiohdb. -nuuu e r s v e
1st year 20,000 0,000 1 traia per diem.
2na = 40,000 120,000 2 trains  do. "%

_3ra e 80,000 240,000 4 &6 4o -
\*uu . 160,000 500,000 8  do. do.
Adnuu anothsr 2 traing per diam sach wiy to nn- tor e

| oRBAr Eralfic we ahould have to work 10 tratos
ach m mu %' dim 800,000 tons of soda per annum: -
Tale 041d e dome ( with oressing -?uo-
1lumh) Tor & ltmited period, dut hi

ny siggle m, with omm -uw@.»
-uuﬂ‘lll ﬂf& these were mtian |

ton- ud. abaut Jbo.%oo tons could bo ot”r\m m

To.rus’s treine w‘m\“ly umu‘ omval
Kiu would necessitate 45 mrnﬁ" ) w
each ia Afrieca =2 147,8500.

sotomabdation in gwr pmout-m W
umhwupu‘mu

carrylng it. 1If, Bewsver| §t is lols&- ‘5 N

bulk in the raw lh“. m




sufficient stoek to rus twe mm per diem. "u
trains we should have to p-'ohn about 200 lo,? bogh
vehicles at a total sagt of £ 60, 000. £
T0 run 300,000 uupum-‘uﬁ. ia my opin

is not r-r of f the maximum we oun safel ‘-l“w wi 3??
sither uanuhc the weight of our nﬁum w.
our axle loads, or doﬂm the mmy we -nuu have 1o
effect s eapital cutlay h‘ about

Bogines .. _‘,‘{4 157,800 Iy
Statioms .. I " 42,500 :
s toek .o - md

Arrangements

for watar ete.

b au-«nmm.mmﬁ
,u.munfhnm.u--mpshmsnu;n
" ”wu«htmtw“‘-mrumq i
-iumuufmi“xW‘m\Mnhw :
n-omurm,‘rmﬂ;*mﬁb(wdonﬁif
of cost of werking mnuxmn-h‘hmnﬁn '
mature of the branch requires,

1 am strongly averse to quéting amy rate below
#d. per ton per mile. Whatever minimum rate we give to Cﬁ
sy.uuu we shall have to quote to QO nu. tqw
uﬂ- of products and we simil hw uzrmw tn .q&



course this would Wh tlo ¢
but it s & ‘QO-My




